FERRARI EDGARDO ABEL



COVER

Dear Prospective Employer

I would like to apply with your company for the position of Maintenance Superintendent. The attached resume covers my 30 plus years of Maintenance activities works experience and outlines my abilities as a leader and supervisor.

Over 20 years of this is offshore / oilfield. I am seeking international employment.

In addition to Spanish, I speak and write English.

Should you have an opening in your organization for a person with my qualifications, or should you be anticipating one in the near future, I would very much appreciate meeting with you for a personal interview at which time we can discuss in greater detail how my experience and genuine enthusiasm for getting the job done, and getting it done right will benefit your company. Sincerely,

Edgardo Abel Ferrari

PERSONAL INFORMATION

- Marital status: Married, 5 children
- Nationality: Argentine Passport N° 11309110N
- Age: 62
- Place of Birth: Reconquista, Santa Fe, Argentina

EDUCATION

1967 - 1972 ENET N°2 Electronics Technician Rosario, Argentina

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1988 – Present job Oil/Gas Company (world's 4th) Buenos Aires, Argentina

Maintenance Superintendent

- Mintenance responsabilities of two oil and gas producing fields, with 150 people in charge, 20 MMm3/day of gas and 2000 m3 oil/day, 750 Ton/day LPG.
- Turbocompressors, reciprocating gas compressors, pumps, turbo generators, gas engine generators, diesel generators, UPS, MV and LV

switchgears, 10 km overhead Medium Voltage distribution electrical lines, 35 km underground 20 kV MV line, Eex/Atex equipment, etc.. CMMS SAP

Electrical Maintenance Engineer

Electrical spare parts management, new projects basic engineering, electrical safety audits, electrical maintenance people training, electrical maintenance people assessment, On shore and Off shore activities. Specification and selection of Eex/Atex equipment.

Experience on turbogenerators and diesel and gas engine driven generators, UPS (SAFT, GUTOR), EEx equipment selection, installation and operation.

Subsea installations supervision and troubleshooting (electrical).

Load flows analysis using EDSA Technical 2000 software for new facilities and big plants modifications.

Use of various electrical calculations softwares, Ecodial (Schneider), ABB DocWin, Amtech, heat tracing calculations softwres, etc.

<u>Courses:</u> Marine Firefighters Marseil (France) Fire fighting and marine rescue (mandatory for off shore activities)

Caterpillar USA Generator sets series 3600 gas engines

Apave France (Electrical Safety Instructor)

Company Electrical Assessor (Scotland)

Apave France Electrical apparatus for Hazardous Areas

Epsilon Lab. Hazardous areas classification and electrical apparatus, ATEX Directives (England)

Various about use of PC.

Universidad Austral Argentina, Maintenance Management

Universidad Austral Argentina, Environmental Management

IEE Gas turbines Operation and Maintenance

ASME Gast turbines Miantenance best practices

First Aids

Various about HSE,PTW, HAZOP, etc.

1987 - 1988 Jose Minetti Electrical Maintenance Supervisor Cordoba, Argentina

Electrical Maintenance of flour Mills. Twelve Electrical Technicians in charge

1984-1987 Ducilo (Dupont)

Buenos Aires, Argentina

Electromechanical Supervisor

Electrical and mechanic maintenance of fluorite Mill

1979-1984 Jose Mintetti

Cordoba, Argentina

Electrical Maintenance Supervisor

Electrical Maintenance of flour Mills. Ten Electrical Technicians in charge

1973-1979 Various Rosario, Argentina

Working as Electrical technician in different industrial construction

companies

LANGUAGES

Spanish, English

INTERESTS AND ACTIVITIES

Sports, Computers, Outdoor activities, Life in Family

Los Olivos 664, Cipolletti • Argentina • Zip Code 8324 Phone (54) 299 154636565 • 299 155400268

E-mail: ferrari.edgardo@gmail.com